
Mr David Ripper 

Senior Metrology Engineer 

Australian Energy Market Operator Ltd 

500 Collins Street 

Melbourne, Victoria 3000 

11 June, 2014 

Dear David , 

Versalux Pty Ltd (ABN 68 005 911 802) 
28 Edgerton Road, 
(P.O. Box 443) 
Mitcham , VIC, 3132 
Tel: +61 3 8878 2000 Fax: +61 3 8878 2099 

Re: Submission to include Versalux "Saturn" on the National Electricity Market Load Table 

We would like to request for the Versalux Saturn products to be given approval for inclusion on the National 

Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered Loads . These products are being used as part of the City of Mt 

Barker project. 

List of Fixtures 

Description 

Luminaire 

Saturn LED 30P 

Saturn LED 30A 

Fixture Dimming and Control 

System Wattage 

49.19 W 

49.19 W 

These fittings are controlled with a master P.E. cell. 

External Marking 

The Saturn range do not have large external marking space . However the fixture will contain a label on the 

inside of the pole access door fixture outlining Lamp type (LED), Wattage, Lamp envelope and Year of 

manufacture. 

Supporting Documents 

Our submission is supported with the following documents . 

1 . Technical data sheet 

2. Lamp Circuit Power Test report undertaken by SGS Australia Pty Ltd (NATA accredited) 

3. Letter from City of Mt Barker confirming that the fitting will be used as part of the project 



We trust this submission meets with your approval. However , should there be any queries or if you require 

any further information , please don 't hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely 

Greg Warner 

Director 


